Elmer, Linda

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: FW: Charter School Review Community Ethics Complaint
For the file, I think.

Jim

Jim Owczarski, CMC
City Clerk
(414)-286-2998
(@mkeclerk

From: Ingrid Walker-Henry [mailto:Walker-HenryI@mtea.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 8:26 PM

To: Hamilton, Ashanti; Owczarski, Jim; Davis, Ptosha; gayle.peay@marquette.edu
Subject: Charter School Review Community Ethics Complaint

Charter School Review Committee Ethics Complaint
Item Number 170703

Jim Owczarski
Ashanti Hamilton
Kevin Ingram

Joyce Mallory

Glenn Steinbrecher
Ruben Burgos
Melinda Krei
Monique Liston
Desiree Pointer Mace
Gayle Peay

I am writing concerning an upcoming City Charter School Review Committee agenda item #170703. On
Thursday, September 27, 2018, the contract renewal for the Institute for the Transformation of Learning (ITL)
will be up for discussion and possible action. I am requesting that the contract for ITL be placed on hold until
there can be a thorough review for possible conflicts of interest.

Dr. Howard Fuller is the founder and Director of ITL. He is also the founder and Board Chair emeritus of
Milwaukee Collegiate Academy. At the very least, this issue should be explored as there is an appearance of
conflict of interest regarding oversight, evaluation, and funding opportunities that occur through ITL.

An ethics complaint is being filed on Thursday, September 27, 2018.
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Ingrid Walker-Henry



